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SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: MMAT75A, FRS/GMRS to FRS 
 
 
Rule Change Effecting FRS/GMRS Devices 
 

FCC Part 95.587(e) 
 
 
 
 

FCC Part 95.591 
 
 
 
 
Statement of Compliance 

 
Dear FCC OET Laboratory Staff and TCB Personnel, 
 
This is a request for a Class II Permissive Change to reclassify a combination FRS/GMRS 
PTT Transceiver, FCC ID: MMAT75A, Model AZP700, to an FRS only PTT Transceiver. 
 
The transceiver is identical in all aspects to that which was previously granted with the 
exception that the GMRS bands have been disabled. No other modifications have been 
made and the transceiver remains compliant to the requirements of FCC Part 95B. The 
User’s manuals have been revised to indicate this change. 
 

Compliance Matrix 
 
Each aspect of the device’s operation has been evaluated in the matrix below. The only necessary 
change to the device was to disable GMRS. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

FCC ID Model Part Power (mW)
Power on 1-
7,15-22 OK 

for FRS?

Power on 8-
14 OK for FRS?

Emission
Bandwidth OK 

for FRS?
Emissions OK 

for FRS?
Modulation 
OK for FRS?

Frequency (MHz)
Frequencies 
OK for FRS?

Frequency 
Accuracy 

(ppm)

Frequency 
Accuracy OK 

for FRS?

Spurious OK 
for FRS?

Transmits 
only on FRS 
channels?

Meets 
Antenna 

Req's?

Meets Digital 
Req's?

Store and 
Forward?

<2.0 W < 0.5 W < 12.5 kHz F3E (see 95.575) < 2.5 ppm (see 95.579) 95.587(a) 95.587(b) 95.587(c) 95.587(d)

95A 475 mW Y - 11K0F3E Y Y Y 462.55-462.725 Y 0.971 Y Y Y Y Y N
95A 214 mW Y - 11K0F3E Y Y Y 462.55-462.725 Y 0.971 Y Y Y Y Y N
95B 243 mW - Y 11K0F3E Y Y Y 467.5625-467.7125 Y 0.823 Y Y Y Y Y N

MMAT75A AZP700
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